

# Ross Wallis

Senior Lighter | Lighting TD

[rosswallis@gmail.com](mailto:rosswallis@gmail.com)

rosswallis.com

## Profile

With over 25 years of experience in visual effects and animation, Ross has an understanding in all levels of production. Having been an animator, generalist, compositor, and lighting specialist he brings a vast array of knowledge in film; both as an artist and a lead.

## Work Experience

Senior Lighting TD

**Weta FX**, Vancouver BC Canada

August 2021 to April 2024

Senior Lighting TD / Lighting Lead

**Image Engine**, Vancouver BC Canada

February 2016 to April 2021

Senior Lighting TD

**Sony Imageworks**, Vancouver BC Canada

February 2015 to February 2016

Senior Lighting TD / Lighting Lead

**Image Engine**, Vancouver BC Canada

September 2010 to December 2014

Senior Lighting TD

**Animal Logic**, Sydney NSW Australia

January 2010 to August 2010

Senior Key Lighter

**Starz Animation**, Toronto ON Canada

March 2009 to November 2009

Senior Lighting TD

**Framestore**, London UK

October 2007 to November 2008

## Education

Diploma in Computer Animation

**IADT**, Toronto ON Canada

September 1998

Senior Lighting TD

**Spin VFX**, Toronto ON Canada

March 2007 to August 2007

Compositor

**Rainmaker**, Vancouver BC Canada

November 2006 to January 2007

Lighting TD

**Animal Logic**, Sydney NSW Australia

July 2006 to October 2006

Lead Lighter / Compositor

**IDT Ent**, Toronto ON Canada

October 2004 to June 2006

Production Supervisor / Generalist

**Simex-Iwerks**, Toronto ON Canada

June 1999 to October 2004

Animator

**Dan Krech Prod**, Toronto ON Canada

February 1999 to May 1999

Hons. Bachelor of Science; Biology

**U of Toronto**, Toronto ON Canada

June 1997